OHCC Racquet Club

May 4, 2022 General Meeting Minutes

Called to Order by Dave Johnson 4:29pm.

In attendance: Ann Rike, Sid Saltzman, Lorraine Novellino, David Johnson, Dannica Wood, Carol Ann Ferrol. Absent: Bob James. 131 members present

Motion to approve the 11/10/21 General Meeting minutes by Tom Vaccaro and seconded by Barbara Sabin. Passed by acclamation.

The Treasurer's Report was given by Sid Saltzman \$6705.77 balance. Approved.

The Vice President Ann Rike gave the President's report for Bob James

## The Board thanked the following members:

- Sharon Sorenson for all her time and work on recording membership as it continually grows. Presently there are 425 members.
- Robert Schoonover and Herb Livsey for their time and work on securing LED lighting for the Clubhouse and Pavilion Courts.
- Sid Saltzman for his goal in ensuring ease of payments and reimbursement methods for the club.
- Rob Schoonover, Dave Johnson, and Ann Rike for the maintenance meeting with Greg Johnson. Greg Johnson was thanked for his work during his time employed by Keystone.
- David Levine, Herb Livsey, Mike Hoggatt for all their time and expertise in giving lessons to all levels of pickleball players.
- Laura Urban and Pela Pyle for all their time and effort planning wonderful parties for the club.
- John Gildner, Felicity Swerdlow and Dannica Wood for planning engaging Small Court Special Events
- David Johnson for his time and research on a liability waiver form that each member will be asked to fill out.
- Winter Beginner's Class members for their \$100 gift to be spent on supplies.
- Fred Ganoe for donating 2 paddles to our loaner program. They can be checked out at the front desk.
- Donna Ryan for thank you cards from the Sunshine Committee
- Heidi James for the creation of a new website and Tim Griffin for being such a dedicated past website manager. With technology continually changing, Heidi was able to update the graphic design and video and refreshed the website to improve the quality for better communication. Heidi gave the audience a guided walk thru on the new website.

## **Sport Reports**

• Tennis lessons by Greg Smith on May 23 and 25. 6-8 may enroll.

- Beginner Pickleball lessons by Herb Livsey June 4 September 4 with optional Monday night drill sessions.
- Level 2 Lessons June1 August 25 with students having to show mastery f
  Level 1 skills at .
- Level 3 Lessons by Dave Levin and Brett Anderson
- Series of one-session focused pickleball skills classes scheduled throughout the summer for experienced players
- Paddle Tennis drop-in and introductory lessons coordinated by Dannica Wood has been running smoothly
- Badminton-coordinated by Cliff Singh and Bob James-begis May 18and will be held every other Wednesday night-

## **Upcoming Court Events**

- Paddle Tennis will have their first event on May 10th Play and Pizza
- Court Safety Event will be run by Bob James on May 19th
- Women's Doubles Tournament will be held June 16 with 3 levels of play
- Play 'n Stay will continue
- June Caribbean Night is June 4 Laura Urban and Pele Pyle hosting.
- October 2 Special Event Teaser with new Game Day theme

## Other Happenings

Party lights are strung on the Pavilion patio.

The club has purchased a megaphone for tournaments.

Bag hooks were installed at the HOA Courts.

There's now a free Skedda app available for iPhone and Android smartphones.

The Club's Help Desk is always available by email at <a href="mailto:ohrchelp@gmail.com">ohrchelp@gmail.com</a>

Meeting adjourned at 5:30 PM

Lorraine Novellino, Secretary